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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:32 PM
To: Davis, Amanda; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov); DeHoyos, Kendra; Hamlet, 

Robert, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; DeHoyos, Kendra; Mathews, Wesley; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal

Subject: [EXT] Notification- Shugart 25-1 Battery

 
Devon Energy is reporting release on the Shugart 25 Fed Com 1 Battery 
Section 25 Township 18S Range 31E      
32.71680, -103.82510 NAD83 
API #3001531454 
 
The Release occurred at 5/13/19 @ 9:00am 
Release site: 32.71680, -103.82510 
Released: approximately 106.804 barrels produce water 
Recovered:  105 barrels produced water 
 
A love joy coupling failed on the water transfer pump inside the containment. Pump was shut down, tanks were 
isolated and vac truck was dispatched to site recovered 105 barrels and 1.214 barrels was outside of 
containment on pad. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. If you have any additional 
questions please feel free to contact me.  
  
 
Wes Mathews 
EHS Professional-Delaware 
Office (575) 746-5549 
Cell (575) 513-8608 
Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com 
 
 

Devon - Internal 
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